
From: Dawn Potter <DPotter@LeedsBuildingSociety.co.uk> 
Sent: 31 May 2015 10:16 
To: centralcreditregister 
Subject: Central Credit Register 
 
Hi, 
 
It would be helpful if the final paper confirms the requirements for lenders who have a closed book. 
We no longer offer mortgages but we continue to run a mortgage book. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Dawn 
 
Dawn Potter 
Head of Mortgage Services 

 
Direct: 0113 225 7677 
Mobile: 07825 188675 
Email: dpotter@leedsbuildingsociety.co.uk 
leedsbuildingsociety.co.uk 

 
 

________________________________________________________ 

This email, including any attachments, is private and confidential and is intended solely for the addressee. If you have received this 
email in error please contact us immediately and delete it from your computer. If you are not the addressee you must not read, print, 
copy, relay, store or disclose its contents to anyone or use it for any purpose.  
 
It is the recipient’s responsibility to check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Leeds Building Society accepts no 
liability for any loss or damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
 
All communications with the Society may be monitored and/or recorded for compliance purposes and to protect the Society’s business. 
 
Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Society.  
 
Leeds Building Society is authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and the 
Prudential Regulation Authority and our registration number is 164992. You can check this on the Financial Services Register by visiting 
the FCA website at www.fca.org.uk or by contacting the FCA on 0800 111 6768. 
 
Leeds Building Society, 105 Albion Street, Leeds, LS1 5AS Telephone: 0113 225 7777.  

________________________________________________________ 
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